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Malave, Erin Wm400000[ 8/’({9

From: Le Ann Arsenault [LeAnn.Arsenault@PE Scontrols.com]
Sent:  Friday, October 22, 2010 3:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Corporale Address Change

October 22, 2010

To Whom It May Concern:

Effective immediately, Practical Energy Solutions, LLC has moved its corporate
office. Kindly change your records to reflect the following changes te our Principal
Office Address:

From: To:
Office Address: 29 N. Plains Hwy., Unit 15 2a Research Parkway
Wallingford, CT 06492 wallingford, CT 06492
Mailing Address: 29 N. Plains Hwy., Unit 15 2a Research Parkway

Wallingford, CT 06492 Wallingford, CT 06492

If you have any questions, or need anything further in order to process the above
information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Le Ann Arsenault

Administrative Assistant
R:\Licensing Business & Electrl\North Carolina\Change Of Address Ltr..Docx

L.e Ann Arsenault
Administrative Assistant - LeAnn Arsenault@pescontrols.com

We've Moved!
We would like to announce our new address:

Practical Energy Solutions, LLC

2a Research Parkway - Wallingford, CT 06492
P: 203.284.1750 « ¥: 203.94G.1249
PEScontrols.com

The information contained in this cemmunication 1s proprictary intellectual property, owned exclusively by Practical
Energy Solutions, LLC, The receiving party acknowledges that it has gained access to this information in
centemplation of its performance of an agreement with Practical Energy Solutions, LLC and shall use this
information anly during the performance of said agreement. The receiving party shall not disclose this information
or make any use of this information, direcily or indirectly, in any manner which will be detrimental to Practical
Energy Solutions, LLC
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